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RE: Felos il ve g sh sl
From: Jin Jing &% (PD,SGM) <jing_jin@saic-gm.com> Time: 2019-04-02 11:10
To: MM <chenweiwei@cct.cn>;

Cc: L% <yu_ting@cct.cn>;

NN

From: RT3 <chenweiwei@cct.cn>

Sent: 201944 H2H 10:30

To: Jin Jing 4 7% (PD,SGM) <jing_jin@saic-gm.com>
Cc: L& <yu_ting@cct.cn>

Subject: 55 <3 ol v H V& Bl AR A

Dear,

BT LSS Bl AR, A6 1A S B, 1!

[=1; 3
RiEEEERE W ESBRAT b5/ LiE/piER/ M
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL MICE SERVICE CO.LTD
&4 VIRGINIA CHEN

I SEESED

Project Manager

FEiE / + 86 (21) 5085 1207

F# / + 86 135 6440 3156

pgiE / http://www.cct.cn/mice/

From: "[R7% <chenweiwei@cct.cn>"
To: "jing_jin <jing_jin@saic-gm.com>"
Sent: 2019-03-22 10:23

Subject: HEME< e e H RN T 22

Dear,
W AU AE R AN, T

CMS
RIESR

RiFEFERE RS BIRAE b5/ LiE/pEk/ M
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL MICE SERVICE CO.LTD
BRI VIRGINIA CHEN

IE&ZHE

Project Manager

FEiE / + 86 (21) 5085 1207
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Email Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally
privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
email by anyone else is unauthorised.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance
on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the
terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client
engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are
confirmed in writing on SGM s letterhead
seksfeksiekeekiokekiekekekiokiekiokekiokoksekokokoksoksekoksokoksoksokoksokoksoksokoksokokk

https://mail.263.net/wm2e/mail/mail Operate/mail OperateAction_mailPrint.do?mailOperateType=print&emailldentity=005ca2d2c1010873@0147@cdf36b7335c... 2/2



